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GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 

Attention: Megan Fu 

Dear Mr Gibson 

Notice of Exhibition - New Grafton Correctional Centre Stage 2 — Design, 
Construction and Operation (SSD 8368) 

Thank you for your recent correspondence requesting Transport for NSW (TfNSW) 
provides comment on the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the development 
mentioned above. 

It is acknowledged that the proponent intends on working with TfNSW and local bus 
operators to establish a bus service to the facility prior to the opening date in 2020. 
TfNSW supports this approach and requests that the proponent continue to provide 
details of construction progress, so that TfNSW can plan and allocate funding for the 
potential bus services. 

TfNSW notes that Section 3.9 of the Transport & Accessibility Report states that 
provisions will be made onsite to accommodate bus services. Whilst TfNSW understands 
that the access road is 'bus capable', we require further detail regarding the pick-up/drop-
off area (at Attachment A), to ensure there is adequate swept path for the safe 
movement of buses within the site. 

If you have any further questions Mr Lee Farrell, Transport Planner, Land Use Planning 
and Development, would be pleased to take your call on (02) 8202 2944. I hope this has 
been of assistance. 

Yours sincerely 

117 
Mar Oziriga 
Prin ipal Manager, Land Use Planning and Development 
Frei , Strategy and Planning 
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Attachment A: Bus pick-up/drop-off area; further detail required. 

Source: NGCC Stage 2 DA Appendix 2 Architectural Site and Images Part 3 
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